
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA 

1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

July 10, 2023 @ 4:30 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Minutes from April 03, 2023 

NEW BUSINESS: 

2. RDA23-07-01 - Payables 

3. RDA23-07-02 - Sidewalk Project - Materials 

4. RDA23-07-03 - Main Street Presentation 

5. FG- 1404 8th St 

6. FG - 1503 9th St 

7. FG - 1505 9th St 

8. FG - 1509 9th St 

9. FG - 8145 Parkway Dr 

OLD BUSINESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATION: 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes from April 03, 2023

2



Page 1 of 2 
Minutes of Redevelopment Authority Meeting 

April 03, 2023 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES 

1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

April 03, 2023 @ 4:30 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Michael Cauble called the meeting to order at 4:33 pm. 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Chairman Mike Cauble 
Secretary Andrea Howard 
Board Member Dave Mackey 
Board Member Larry King 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Minutes from October 03, 2022 

Motion to approve Minutes from October 03, 2022 made by Board Member Mackey, 
Seconded by Secretary Howard. Voting Yea: Chairman Cauble, Secretary Howard, Board 
Member Mackey, Board Member King 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

2. RDA23-04-01 - Election of Officers 

Chairman Cauble opened the floor for nominations. Motion to maintain Mr. Michael Cauble as 
Chairman,  to appoint Ms. Andrea Howard as Vice-chair and to appoint Mr. Dave Mackey as 
Secretary made by Board Member King, Seconded by Board Member Mackey. Voting Yea: 
Chairman Cauble, Secretary Howard, Board Member Mackey, Board Member King 
 

3. RDA23-04-02 - Summer Movie Program 

Several movies were up for discussion: Cars 3, Toy Story 4, Beauty & the Beast, Tangled, 
Minion 5 and The Chronicles of Narnia. Motion to approve the following movies and movie 
dates: June 2-Toy Story 3, July 7 - Beauty & the Beast and Aug 4- Minions 5 made by Board 
Member Mackey, Seconded by Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairman Cauble, Secretary 
Howard, Board Member Mackey, Board Member King 
 

4. RDA23-04-03 Ratify Expenditures  

Tabled until next meeting. 

 

 

3



Page 2 of 2 
Minutes of Redevelopment Authority Meeting 

April 03, 2023 

5. RDA23-04-04 - Meeting Dates 

Motion to move to quarterly meeting dates made by Secretary Howard, Seconded by Board 
Member King.  New meeting dates are July 10, 2023, October 02, 2023 and January 02, 
2024. Voting Yea: Chairman Cauble, Secretary Howard, Board Member Mackey, Board 
Member King 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Board Member Larry King inquired about the previously approved picnic tables at the gazebo. Mr. 
Watson will check with Public Works Director Johnny Warren. 

Ms. Dona Bonnett will check with Sandra McGuire, Leeds Chamber Director, regarding the 2023 Food 
Truck Mondays. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

Main Street Leeds has their monthly meetings on the first Tuesday of the month. 

CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATION: 

There was none. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Chairman Cauble adjourned the meeting at 4:51 pm. 
 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Michael Cauble, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

4



File Attachments for Item:

2. RDA23-07-01 - Payables

5



Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Account QuickReport
October 2020 - June 2023

  Wednesday, July 5, 2023 09:35 AM GMT-05:00   1/6

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

60-4000 Admin Expenses

60-4201 Main Street Expenses

06/14/2022 Bill Invoice 10085 280 Signs LLC (2) Banners 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

158.00 158.00

06/15/2022 Bill Main Street 
Flowers

Poiema Events Floral arrangements for tables & food tables 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

0.00 158.00

06/15/2022 Bill Invoice 10078 280 Signs LLC VIP Banner 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

59.00 217.00

06/17/2022 Bill Reimbursement KRISTY BIDDLE Volunteer Shirts-3 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

64.95 281.95

06/17/2022 Bill Reimbursement KRISTY BIDDLE Volunteer Shirts-2 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

25.98 307.93

06/17/2022 Bill Reimbursement KRISTY BIDDLE Thank You cards 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

15.95 323.88

06/17/2022 Bill Reimbursement KRISTY BIDDLE Sharpie markers & name tag badges 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

18.17 342.05

06/17/2022 Bill Reimbursement TIFFIANY ABEL WARD Folding tables, disposable paper goods & postage stamps 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

722.13 1,064.18

06/17/2022 Bill Order ID 10346441 NORTH ALABAMA EVENT 
RENTALS LLC

Rentals: tables, linens, slide & fan 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

1,389.57 2,453.75

06/17/2022 Bill 06212022A RUSTY'S BARBEQUE LLC Catering services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

1,500.00 3,953.75

06/17/2022 Bill Reimbursement KRISTY BIDDLE Volunteer Shirts-1 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4201 Main Street 
Expenses

51.96 4,005.71

Total for 60-4201 Main Street Expenses $4,005.71

60-4306 Office Supplies

02/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Walmart.com Check order 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4306 Office Supplies 67.64 67.64

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 13 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

05/18/2022 - Staples: Everyone Leeds 20x30 poster 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4306 Office Supplies 33.00 100.64

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 4 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

09/05/2022 - Amazon Purchase: 2" labels for Library My Story Town Project 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4306 Office Supplies 27.64 128.28

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 14 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

05/18/2022 - Staples: I Love Leeds poster 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4306 Office Supplies 16.50 144.78

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 12 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

05/19/2022 - Walmart: poster frames for Everyone Leeds 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4306 Office Supplies 19.76 164.54

Total for 60-4306 Office Supplies $164.54

60-4400 Contract Services

10/01/2020 Bill Sept 2020 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Sept 2020 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 1,500.00

10/01/2020 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Oct 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 1,542.40

11/01/2020 Bill Oct 2020 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Oct 2020 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 3,042.40

11/01/2020 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Nov 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 3,084.80

12/01/2020 Bill Nov 2020 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Nov 2020 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 4,584.80

12/01/2020 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Dec 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 4,627.20

01/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Jan 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 4,669.60

01/01/2021 Bill Dec 2020 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Dec 2020 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 6,169.60

02/01/2021 Bill Jan 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Jan 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 7,669.60

02/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Feb 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 7,712.00

03/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Mar 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 7,754.40

03/01/2021 Bill Feb 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Feb 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 9,254.40

04/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Apr 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 9,296.80

04/01/2021 Bill Mar 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Mar 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 10,796.80

05/01/2021 Bill Apr 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Apr 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 12,296.80

05/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for May 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 12,339.20

06/01/2021 Bill May 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

May 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 13,839.20

06/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for June 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 13,881.60

07/01/2021 Bill June 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

June 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 15,381.60

07/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for July 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 15,424.00

08/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Aug 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 42.40 15,466.40

08/01/2021 Bill July 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

July 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 16,966.40

09/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Sept 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 17,019.40

09/01/2021 Bill Aug 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Aug 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 18,519.40

10/01/2021 Bill Sept 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Sept 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 1,500.00 20,019.40

10/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Oct 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 20,072.40

11/01/2021 Bill Oct 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Oct 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 23,239.07

11/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Nov 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 23,292.07

12/01/2021 Bill Nov 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Nov 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 26,458.74

12/01/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Dec 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 26,511.74

01/01/2022 Bill Dec 2021 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Dec 2021 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 29,678.41

01/03/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Jan 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 29,731.41

01/03/2022 Bill Reimbursement adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Reimbursement for online calendar for 'Everyone Leeds' 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 41.00 29,772.41

02/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Feb 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 29,825.41

02/01/2022 Bill Jan 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Jan 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 32,992.08

03/02/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Mar 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 33,045.08

03/02/2022 Bill Feb 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Feb 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 36,211.75

6



Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Account QuickReport
October 2020 - June 2023

  Wednesday, July 5, 2023 09:35 AM GMT-05:00   2/6

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

04/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Apr 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 36,264.75

04/01/2022 Bill Mar 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Mar 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 39,431.42

05/01/2022 Bill Apr 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Apr 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 42,598.09

05/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for May 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 42,651.09

06/01/2022 Bill May 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

May 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 45,817.76

06/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for June 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 45,870.76

07/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for July 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 45,923.76

07/01/2022 Bill June 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

June 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 49,090.43

08/01/2022 Bill July 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

July 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 52,257.10

08/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Aug 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 52,310.10

09/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Sept 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 53.00 52,363.10

09/01/2022 Bill Aug 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Aug 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 55,529.77

09/29/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Shortage Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Aug 2022 (monthly rate went up) 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 5.30 55,535.07

09/29/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Shortage Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Sept 2022 (monthly rate went up) 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 5.30 55,540.37

10/01/2022 Bill Sept 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Sept 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 58,707.04

10/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Oct 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 58,765.34

11/01/2022 Bill Oct 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Oct 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 61,932.01

11/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Nov 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 61,990.31

12/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Dec 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 62,048.61

12/01/2022 Bill Nov 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Nov 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 65,215.28

01/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Jan 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 65,273.58

01/01/2023 Bill Dec 2022 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Dec 2022 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 68,440.25

02/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Feb 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 68,498.55

02/01/2023 Bill Jan 2023 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Jan 2023 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 71,665.22

03/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Mar 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 71,723.52

03/01/2023 Bill Feb 2023 Services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Feb 2023 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 74,890.19

04/01/2023 Bill QB Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for Apr 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 74,948.49

04/01/2023 Bill Mar 2023 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Mar 2023 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 78,115.16

05/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for May 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 78,173.46

05/01/2023 Bill Apr 2023 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Apr 2023 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 81,340.13

06/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 81,398.43

06/01/2023 Bill May 2023 services adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

May 2023 services 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 3,166.67 84,565.10

06/30/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Quickbooks for July 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4400 Contract Services 58.30 84,623.40

Total for 60-4400 Contract Services $84,623.40

60-4410 Advertising

09/19/2022 Bill Invoice 4193 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

Rebuilt website: www.leedsalabama.org 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 4,500.00 4,500.00

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 1 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

06/23/2022 - Leeds Library domain transfer: www.leedslibrary.com 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 9.17 4,509.17

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 2 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

08/05/2022 - Show Ur Tees:  Everyone Leeds banner 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 66.00 4,575.17

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 7 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

04/07/2022 - Facebook/Instagram/Messenger ads: Everyone Leeds promotion 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 100.00 4,675.17

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 5 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

06/09/2022 - Facebook/Instagram/Messenger Ads: Downtown 1st Friday movie 
night, Holiday Bike Parade

60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 200.00 4,875.17

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 3 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

05/18/2022 - Leeds Elem PTO Spring Fling vendor space 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 50.00 4,925.17

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 6 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

08/03/2022 - Facebook/Instagram/Messenger ads: Back to School Bash, 1st 
Friday Family Movie night

60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 144.53 5,069.70

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 11 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

05/13/2022 - Staples: order Everyone Leeds business cards 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 19.79 5,089.49

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 10 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

08/03/2022 - Staples: reorder Everyone Leeds business cards 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 36.29 5,125.78

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 9 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

12/29/2021 - Facebook/Instagram/Messenger ads: Everyone Leeds promotion 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 100.00 5,225.78

09/19/2022 Bill Reimbursement 8 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

01/11/2022 - Facebook/Instagram/Messenger ads: Everyone Leeds promotion 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 104.99 5,330.77

09/29/2022 Bill 22090214 Stocks Broadcasting Inc Radio advertising for Cruising for Toys Charity 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 400.00 5,730.77

09/29/2022 Bill Reimbursement 2 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

09/26/2022 - Facebook: Facebook ads 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 100.00 5,830.77

09/29/2022 Bill Reimbursement 1 adr BUSINESS & MARKETING 
STRATEGIES

09/30/2022 - GotPrint.com: printing costs 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 374.32 6,205.09

04/03/2023 Bill Reimbursment DONA BONNETT Reimbursement: Mail Chimp Account for Everyone Leeds Monthly Subscription 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 13.00 6,218.09

06/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement DONA BONNETT Reimbursement: Mail Chimp Account for Everyone Leeds Monthly Subscription 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 13.00 6,231.09

06/30/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Mail Chimp Account for Everyone Leeds Monthly Subscription-June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4410 Advertising 13.00 6,244.09

Total for 60-4410 Advertising $6,244.09

60-4530 Leeds Carnival

12/03/2020 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Temp pole for Fall Carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 64.77 64.77

12/05/2020 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: HHH Portables for Fall carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 590.00 654.77

01/03/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Dumpster for Fall Carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 783.09 1,437.86

06/03/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Temp pole for Spring Carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 67.48 1,505.34

06/05/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Dumpster for Spring Carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 549.45 2,054.79

06/07/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: HHH Portables for Spring carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 390.00 2,444.79

05/03/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Temp pole for Spring Carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 20.00 2,464.79

05/05/2022 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Temp power for Spring Carnival 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 35.94 2,500.73

06/01/2022 Bill INVB26443 ECOSOUTH SERVICES 2022 Spring Carnival Roll-off 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4530 Leeds Carnival 528.49 3,029.22

Total for 60-4530 Leeds Carnival $3,029.22

60-4570 Downtown Project

7



Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Account QuickReport
October 2020 - June 2023

  Wednesday, July 5, 2023 09:35 AM GMT-05:00   3/6

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

11/03/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement: Open Air Cinema 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4570 Downtown 
Project

13,716.30 13,716.30

Total for 60-4570 Downtown Project $13,716.30

60-4580 Farmer's Market

06/01/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Temp pole for Farmer's Market 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4580 Farmer's Market 23.73 23.73

Total for 60-4580 Farmer's Market $23.73

60-4600 Façade Grant Reimbursement

11/01/2020 Bill FG20-000001 SSCL Properties LLC Facade Grant Reimbursement (FG20-000001) 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4600 Façade Grant 
Reimbursement

3,000.00 3,000.00

Total for 60-4600 Façade Grant Reimbursement $3,000.00

60-4700 Parking Lot Lease Payment

10/01/2020 Bill Oct 2020 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Oct 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 291.67

10/01/2020 Bill Oct 2020 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Oct 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 1,090.84

10/01/2020 Bill Oct 2020 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Oct 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 1,491.82

10/01/2020 Bill Oct 2020 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Oct 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 1,891.40

10/01/2020 Bill Oct 2020 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Oct 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 3,209.73

11/01/2020 Bill Nov 2020 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Nov 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 3,609.31

11/01/2020 Bill Nov 2020 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Nov 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 4,010.29

11/01/2020 Bill Nov 2020 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Nov 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 4,809.46

11/01/2020 Bill Nov 2020 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Nov 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 5,101.13

11/01/2020 Bill Nov 2020 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Nov 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 6,419.46

12/01/2020 Bill Dec 2020 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Dec 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 6,819.04

12/01/2020 Bill Dec 2020 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Dec 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 7,220.02

12/01/2020 Bill Dec 2020 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Dec 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 8,019.19

12/01/2020 Bill Dec 2020 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Dec 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 8,310.86

12/01/2020 Bill Dec 2020 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Dec 2020 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 9,629.19

01/01/2021 Bill Jan 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Jan 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 10,030.17

01/01/2021 Bill Jan 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Jan 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 10,829.34

01/01/2021 Bill Jan 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Jan 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 11,121.01

01/01/2021 Bill Jan 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Jan 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 12,439.34

01/01/2021 Bill Jan 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Jan 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 12,838.92

01/05/2021 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS 2020 property taxes: 2500211024006000, 2500211024014001, 
2500211024015000 & 2500211024016000

60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,464.02 14,302.94

02/01/2021 Bill Feb 2021 WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Feb 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 14,702.52

02/01/2021 Bill Feb 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Feb 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 15,103.50

02/01/2021 Bill Feb 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Feb 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 15,902.67

02/01/2021 Bill Feb 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Feb 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 16,194.34

02/01/2021 Bill Feb 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Feb 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 17,512.67

03/01/2021 Bill Mar 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Mar 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 18,831.00

03/01/2021 Bill Mar 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Mar 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 19,231.98

03/01/2021 Bill Mar 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Mar 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 19,631.56

03/01/2021 Bill Mar 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Mar 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 20,430.73

03/01/2021 Bill Mar 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Mar 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 20,722.40

04/01/2021 Bill Apr 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Apr 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 21,121.98

04/01/2021 Bill Apr 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Apr 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 21,921.15

04/01/2021 Bill Apr 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Apr 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 22,212.82

04/01/2021 Bill Apr 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Apr 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 22,613.80

04/01/2021 Bill Apr 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Apr 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 23,932.13

05/01/2021 Bill May 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - May 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 25,250.46

05/01/2021 Bill May 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - May 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 25,651.44

05/01/2021 Bill May 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - May 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 26,051.02

05/01/2021 Bill May 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - May 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 26,850.19

05/01/2021 Bill May 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - May 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 27,141.86

06/01/2021 Bill June 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - June 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 399.58 27,541.44

8



Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Account QuickReport
October 2020 - June 2023

  Wednesday, July 5, 2023 09:35 AM GMT-05:00   4/6

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

Lease Payment

06/01/2021 Bill June 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - June 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 28,340.61

06/01/2021 Bill June 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - June 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 28,632.28

06/01/2021 Bill June 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - June 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 29,033.26

06/01/2021 Bill June 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - June 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 30,351.59

07/01/2021 Bill July 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - July 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 31,669.92

07/01/2021 Bill July 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - July 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 32,070.90

07/01/2021 Bill July 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - July 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 32,470.48

07/01/2021 Bill July 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - July 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 33,269.65

07/01/2021 Bill July 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - July 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 33,561.32

08/01/2021 Bill Aug 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Aug 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 34,879.65

08/01/2021 Bill Aug 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Aug 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 35,279.23

08/01/2021 Bill Aug 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Aug 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 35,680.21

08/01/2021 Bill Aug 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Aug 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 36,479.38

08/01/2021 Bill Aug 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Aug 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 36,771.05

09/01/2021 Bill Sept 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Sept 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 38,089.38

09/01/2021 Bill Sept 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Sept 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 38,488.96

09/01/2021 Bill Sept 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Sept 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 38,889.94

09/01/2021 Bill Sept 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Sept 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 39,689.11

09/01/2021 Bill Sept 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Sept 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 39,980.78

10/01/2021 Bill Oct 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Oct 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 41,299.11

10/01/2021 Bill Oct 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Oct 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 41,698.69

10/01/2021 Bill Oct 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Oct 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 42,099.67

10/01/2021 Bill Oct 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Oct 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 42,898.84

10/01/2021 Bill Oct 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Oct 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 43,190.51

11/01/2021 Bill Nov 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Nov 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 44,508.84

11/01/2021 Bill Nov 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Nov 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 44,908.42

11/01/2021 Bill Nov 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Nov 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 45,309.40

11/01/2021 Bill Nov 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Nov 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 46,108.57

11/01/2021 Bill Nov 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Nov 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 46,400.24

12/01/2021 Bill Dec 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Dec 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 47,718.57

12/01/2021 Bill Dec 2021 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Dec 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 48,118.15

12/01/2021 Bill Dec 2021 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Dec 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 48,519.13

12/01/2021 Bill Dec 2021 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Dec 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 49,318.30

12/01/2021 Bill Dec 2021 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Dec 2021 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 49,609.97

01/01/2022 Bill Jan 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Jan 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 49,901.64

01/01/2022 Bill Jan 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Jan 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 50,700.81

01/01/2022 Bill Jan 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Jan 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 52,019.14

01/01/2022 Bill Jan 2022 WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Jan 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 52,418.72

01/01/2022 Bill Jan 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Jan 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 52,819.70

02/01/2022 Bill Reimbursement HIGH STREET LLC 2021 property taxes: 2500211024014001 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

895.43 53,715.13

02/01/2022 Bill Feb 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Feb 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 54,006.80

02/01/2022 Bill Feb 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Feb 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 54,805.97

02/01/2022 Bill Feb 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Feb 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 55,206.95

02/01/2022 Bill Feb 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Feb 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 55,606.53

02/01/2022 Bill Feb 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Feb 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 56,924.86

02/03/2022 Bill Reimbursement R Lee Barnes 2021 property taxes: 2500211024015000 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

132.83 57,057.69

02/03/2022 Bill Reimbursement HIGH STREET LLC 2021 property taxes: 2500211024006000 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

201.62 57,259.31

9



Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Account QuickReport
October 2020 - June 2023

  Wednesday, July 5, 2023 09:35 AM GMT-05:00   5/6

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

02/03/2022 Bill Reimbursement BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM 
PC

2021 property taxes: 2500211024016000 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

209.00 57,468.31

03/02/2022 Bill Mar 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Mar 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 57,869.29

03/02/2022 Bill Mar 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Mar 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 58,668.46

03/02/2022 Bill Mar 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Mar 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 59,068.04

03/02/2022 Bill Mar 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Mar 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 60,386.37

03/02/2022 Bill Mar 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Mar 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 60,678.04

04/01/2022 Bill Apr 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Apr 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 61,079.02

04/01/2022 Bill Apr 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Apr 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 61,370.69

04/01/2022 Bill Apr 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Apr 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 62,689.02

04/01/2022 Bill Apr 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Apr 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 63,088.60

04/01/2022 Bill Apr 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Apr 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 63,887.77

05/01/2022 Bill May 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - May 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 64,179.44

05/01/2022 Bill May 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - May 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 64,978.61

05/01/2022 Bill May 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - May 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 65,379.59

05/01/2022 Bill May 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - May 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 66,697.92

05/01/2022 Bill May 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - May 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 67,097.50

06/01/2022 Bill June 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - June 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 67,389.17

06/01/2022 Bill June 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - June 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 68,188.34

06/01/2022 Bill June 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - June 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 68,589.32

06/01/2022 Bill June 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - June 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 68,988.90

06/01/2022 Bill June 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - June 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 70,307.23

07/01/2022 Bill July 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - July 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 70,708.21

07/01/2022 Bill July 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - July 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 71,507.38

07/01/2022 Bill July 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - July 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 71,799.05

07/01/2022 Bill July 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - July 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 72,198.63

07/01/2022 Bill July 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - July 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 73,516.96

08/01/2022 Bill Aug 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Aug 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 74,835.29

08/01/2022 Bill Aug 2022 lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Aug 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 75,234.87

08/01/2022 Bill Aug 2022 lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Aug 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 76,034.04

08/01/2022 Bill Aug 2022 lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Aug 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 76,325.71

08/01/2022 Bill Aug 2022 lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Aug 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 76,726.69

09/01/2022 Bill Sept 2022 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Sept 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 77,018.36

09/01/2022 Bill Sept 2022 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Sept 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 77,817.53

09/01/2022 Bill Sept 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Sept 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 78,217.11

09/01/2022 Bill Sept 2022 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Sept 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 78,618.09

09/01/2022 Bill Sept 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Sept 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 79,936.42

10/01/2022 Bill Oct 2022 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Oct 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 80,228.09

10/01/2022 Bill Oct 2022 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Oct 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 81,027.26

10/01/2022 Bill Oct 2022 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Oct 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 81,428.24

10/01/2022 Bill Oct 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Oct 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 81,827.82

10/01/2022 Bill Oct 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Oct 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 83,146.15

11/01/2022 Bill Nov 2022 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Nov 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 83,437.82

11/01/2022 Bill Nov 2022 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Nov 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 83,838.80

11/01/2022 Bill Nov 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Nov 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 84,238.38

11/01/2022 Bill Nov 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Nov 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 85,556.71

11/01/2022 Bill Nov 2022 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Nov 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 86,355.88

12/01/2022 Bill Dec 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Dec 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 87,674.21

12/01/2022 Bill Dec 2022 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Dec 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 399.58 88,073.79

10



Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Account QuickReport
October 2020 - June 2023

  Wednesday, July 5, 2023 09:35 AM GMT-05:00   6/6

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

Lease Payment

12/01/2022 Bill Dec 2022 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Dec 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 88,365.46

12/01/2022 Bill Dec 2022 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Dec 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 89,164.63

12/01/2022 Bill Dec 2022 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Dec 2022 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 89,565.61

01/01/2023 Bill Jan 2023 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Jan 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 90,364.78

01/01/2023 Bill Jan 2023 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Jan 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 90,656.45

01/01/2023 Bill Jan 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Jan 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 91,974.78

01/01/2023 Bill Jan 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Jan 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 92,374.36

01/01/2023 Bill Jan 2023 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Jan 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 92,775.34

02/01/2023 Bill Feb 2023 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Feb 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 93,176.32

02/01/2023 Bill Feb 2023 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Feb 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 93,467.99

02/01/2023 Bill Feb 2023 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Feb 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 94,267.16

02/01/2023 Bill Feb 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Feb 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 94,666.74

02/01/2023 Bill Feb 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Feb 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 95,985.07

03/01/2023 Bill Mar 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Mar 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 96,384.65

03/01/2023 Bill Mar 2023 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Mar 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 96,676.32

03/01/2023 Bill Mar 2023 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Mar 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 97,475.49

03/01/2023 Bill Mar 2023 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Mar 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 97,876.47

03/01/2023 Bill Mar 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Mar 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 99,194.80

04/01/2023 Bill Apr 2023 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - Apr 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 99,486.47

04/01/2023 Bill Apr 2023 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - Apr 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 99,887.45

04/01/2023 Bill Apr 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - Apr 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 101,205.78

04/01/2023 Bill Apr 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - Apr 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 101,605.36

04/01/2023 Bill Apr 2023 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - Apr 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 102,404.53

05/01/2023 Bill May 2023 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - May 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 102,805.51

05/01/2023 Bill May 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - May 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 103,205.09

05/01/2023 Bill May 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - May 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 104,523.42

05/01/2023 Bill May 2023 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - May 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 104,815.09

05/01/2023 Bill May 2023 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - May 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 105,614.26

06/01/2023 Bill June 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-14.001 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024014001 - June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

399.58 106,013.84

06/01/2023 Bill June 2023 Lease FRANK W LITTLE-7.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024007000 - June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

291.67 106,305.51

06/01/2023 Bill June 2023 Lease LEE BARNES-16.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024016000 - June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

799.17 107,104.68

06/01/2023 Bill June 2023 Lease SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

400.98 107,505.66

06/01/2023 Bill June 2023 Lease WINFRED LEE BARNES-6.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024006000 - June 2023 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4700 Parking Lot 
Lease Payment

1,318.33 108,823.99

Total for 60-4700 Parking Lot Lease Payment $108,823.99

60-4701 Parking Lot Lease-Property Taxes

01/02/2023 Bill Prop 
TaxReimbursement

SIMONE BARNES-15.000 Parking Lot Lease: 2500211024015000 - property tax reimbursement 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4701 Parking Lot 
Lease-Property Taxes

149.27 149.27

01/18/2023 Bill Reimbursement CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement for property taxes on leased parking lots 60-4000 Admin Expenses:60-4701 Parking Lot 
Lease-Property Taxes

1,366.27 1,515.54

Total for 60-4701 Parking Lot Lease-Property Taxes $1,515.54

Total for 60-4000 Admin Expenses $225,146.52

TOTAL $225,146.52

11



File Attachments for Item:

5. FG- 1404 8th St

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



File Attachments for Item:

6. FG - 1503 9th St

22



Tracery Stone Co.
PO Box 1913
Birmingham, AL  35201 US
+1 2054401554
www.tracerystone.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Jeremy Deason 112 9th Street North East Leeds, 

AL

Estimate 23-0709

DATE 06/26/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Item 1 - Limestone Base - three sections per shop drawings 25.79 cuft - material Only 5,029.05T

Item 2 - Limestone Water Table to sit on Limestone base - 54 lnft - per shop drawing  - 
Material Only 3.4 cuft

663.00T

Iem 3 - Limestone Water Table to sit on brick  - 1 pc - 61" x 7" x 4"  - .98 191.10T

Item 4 - Labor to install Items 1 & item 2 - (item 3 to be installed by the brick masons 4,525.00

Item 5 - Setting Materials 485.00T

Item 6 - supervision 375.00

Item 7 - Packaging and 2 deliveries 370.00T

SUBTOTAL 11,638.15

TAX (10%) 673.82

TOTAL $12,311.97

Accepted By Accepted Date

23



13"72"12"403
8"157

8"24"12"

250 1
16"

Right SideMiddle

2071
8"

11
2" 40" 19 7

16" 84" 18 7
16" 397

8" 37
8"

21 3
16"3513

16"21 1
16"397

8"23 9
16"7115

16"2311
16"

321
4"321

4"
22" 221

2"221
2"

2665
8"

Left

WindowDoorWindow
DoorWindowDoorWindowDoorWindow

6011
16"

32"32"32"25 9
16"25 9

16"

201
4"

3811
16"3811

16"393
8"393

8"393
8"

30" 2713
16" 2713

16" 2713
16"

11
2"

11
2"

11
2"

1"

Typical
Section View

21
4"

61
4"

4"

11
2"

31
4"

51
2" Brick Pocket

Upper Sill
Section View

Tracery Stone
108 28th st N

Birmingham, Alabama 35203
Phone: (205) 440-1554

Job Name:

Job Adress:

Revision NoteRev. Date
DD/MM/YY Revision Description Rev. A-1 Designed

AL
Drawn

AL
Checked

XX
Approved

XX
Job Number:

Scale: NTSThis drawing should not be duplicated in whole
or in part, fabricated by, or used in consultation
without written consent of Tracery Stone.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L
 Date: 6/23/2023
Customer Approval: No

Sheet Number:

1 of 1Jeremy Deason - Limestone Base & Sills

Jeremy Deason

112 9th St NE, Leeds, AL 35094

23-XXXX

X:\Drafting\DRAFTS\Jeremy Deason\112 9th St NE\Jeremy Deason -  112 9th Street North East Leeds, AL - Limestone Base.dwg, 6/23/2023 10:37:54 AM,
AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3

24



25



26



27



28



File Attachments for Item:

7. FG - 1505 9th St

29



13"72"12"403
8"157

8"24"12"

250 1
16"

Right SideMiddle

2071
8"

11
2" 40" 19 7

16" 84" 18 7
16" 397

8" 37
8"

21 3
16"3513

16"21 1
16"397

8"23 9
16"7115

16"2311
16"

321
4"321

4"
22" 221

2"221
2"

2665
8"

Left

WindowDoorWindow
DoorWindowDoorWindowDoorWindow

6011
16"

32"32"32"25 9
16"25 9

16"

201
4"

3811
16"3811

16"393
8"393

8"393
8"

30" 2713
16" 2713

16" 2713
16"

11
2"

11
2"

11
2"

1"

Typical
Section View

21
4"

61
4"

4"

11
2"

31
4"

51
2" Brick Pocket

Upper Sill
Section View

Tracery Stone
108 28th st N

Birmingham, Alabama 35203
Phone: (205) 440-1554

Job Name:

Job Adress:

Revision NoteRev. Date
DD/MM/YY Revision Description Rev. A-1 Designed

AL
Drawn

AL
Checked

XX
Approved

XX
Job Number:

Scale: NTSThis drawing should not be duplicated in whole
or in part, fabricated by, or used in consultation
without written consent of Tracery Stone.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L
 Date: 6/23/2023
Customer Approval: No

Sheet Number:

1 of 1Jeremy Deason - Limestone Base & Sills

Jeremy Deason

112 9th St NE, Leeds, AL 35094

23-XXXX

X:\Drafting\DRAFTS\Jeremy Deason\112 9th St NE\Jeremy Deason -  112 9th Street North East Leeds, AL - Limestone Base.dwg, 6/23/2023 10:37:54 AM,
AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3

30



Tracery Stone Co.
PO Box 1913
Birmingham, AL  35201 US
+1 2054401554
www.tracerystone.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Jeremy Deason 112 9th Street North East Leeds, 

AL

Estimate 23-0709

DATE 06/26/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Item 1 - Limestone Base - three sections per shop drawings 25.79 cuft - material Only 5,029.05T

Item 2 - Limestone Water Table to sit on Limestone base - 54 lnft - per shop drawing  - 
Material Only 3.4 cuft

663.00T

Iem 3 - Limestone Water Table to sit on brick  - 1 pc - 61" x 7" x 4"  - .98 191.10T

Item 4 - Labor to install Items 1 & item 2 - (item 3 to be installed by the brick masons 4,525.00

Item 5 - Setting Materials 485.00T

Item 6 - supervision 375.00

Item 7 - Packaging and 2 deliveries 370.00T

SUBTOTAL 11,638.15

TAX (10%) 673.82

TOTAL $12,311.97

Accepted By Accepted Date

31



32



33



34



35



File Attachments for Item:

8. FG - 1509 9th St

36



37



38



39



13"72"12"403
8"157

8"24"12"

250 1
16"

Right SideMiddle

2071
8"

11
2" 40" 19 7

16" 84" 18 7
16" 397

8" 37
8"

21 3
16"3513

16"21 1
16"397

8"23 9
16"7115

16"2311
16"

321
4"321

4"
22" 221

2"221
2"

2665
8"

Left

WindowDoorWindow
DoorWindowDoorWindowDoorWindow

6011
16"

32"32"32"25 9
16"25 9

16"

201
4"

3811
16"3811

16"393
8"393

8"393
8"

30" 2713
16" 2713

16" 2713
16"

11
2"

11
2"

11
2"

1"

Typical
Section View

21
4"

61
4"

4"

11
2"

31
4"

51
2" Brick Pocket

Upper Sill
Section View

Tracery Stone
108 28th st N

Birmingham, Alabama 35203
Phone: (205) 440-1554

Job Name:

Job Adress:

Revision NoteRev. Date
DD/MM/YY Revision Description Rev. A-1 Designed

AL
Drawn

AL
Checked

XX
Approved

XX
Job Number:

Scale: NTSThis drawing should not be duplicated in whole
or in part, fabricated by, or used in consultation
without written consent of Tracery Stone.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L
 Date: 6/23/2023
Customer Approval: No

Sheet Number:

1 of 1Jeremy Deason - Limestone Base & Sills

Jeremy Deason

112 9th St NE, Leeds, AL 35094

23-XXXX

X:\Drafting\DRAFTS\Jeremy Deason\112 9th St NE\Jeremy Deason -  112 9th Street North East Leeds, AL - Limestone Base.dwg, 6/23/2023 10:37:54 AM,
AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3

40



Tracery Stone Co.
PO Box 1913
Birmingham, AL  35201 US
+1 2054401554
www.tracerystone.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Jeremy Deason 112 9th Street North East Leeds, 

AL

Estimate 23-0709

DATE 06/26/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Item 1 - Limestone Base - three sections per shop drawings 25.79 cuft - material Only 5,029.05T

Item 2 - Limestone Water Table to sit on Limestone base - 54 lnft - per shop drawing  - 
Material Only 3.4 cuft

663.00T

Iem 3 - Limestone Water Table to sit on brick  - 1 pc - 61" x 7" x 4"  - .98 191.10T

Item 4 - Labor to install Items 1 & item 2 - (item 3 to be installed by the brick masons 4,525.00

Item 5 - Setting Materials 485.00T

Item 6 - supervision 375.00

Item 7 - Packaging and 2 deliveries 370.00T

SUBTOTAL 11,638.15

TAX (10%) 673.82

TOTAL $12,311.97

Accepted By Accepted Date

41



File Attachments for Item:

9. FG - 8145 Parkway Dr

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50


	Top
	1.	Minutes from April 03, 2023
	Redevelopment Authority Minutes 04-03-2023

	2.	RDA23-07-01 - Payables
	QB report - Oct 2020 to June 2023

	3.	RDA23-07-02 - Sidewalk Project - Materials
	4.	RDA23-07-03 - Main Street Presentation
	5.	FG - 1404 8th St
	1404 8th St
	poshsalon-elev-sketch-2023-0706

	6.	FG - 1503 9th St
	9th St
	9th St - Elevation
	1503 9th St

	7.	FG - 1505 9th St
	9th St - Elevation
	9th St
	1505 9th St

	8.	FG - 1509 9th St
	1509 9th St
	9th St - Elevation
	9th St

	9.	FG - 8145 Parkway Dr
	anchor-elev-sketch-2023-0706
	8145 Parkway Dr
	Anchor

	Bottom

